

# MEG YOUNG

## Art Department Assistant

816-654-5898

[megyoungfilm@gmail.com](mailto:megyoungfilm@gmail.com)

[be.net/megyoung](http://be.net/megyoung)

I am a resourceful art department assistant with experience supporting the works of non-profit arts groups and set design for short films. I am motivated to create detailed sets that enhance the scripts story and characters. Skilled with prop building, technical drawing and set dressing.

---

DATE	FILM	GENRE	TYPE	JOB	DIRECTOR
2016	Love By Any Other Name	Comedy	Short	Production Designer	Savannah Rodgers
2016	Untitled Johanna Lee Project	Drama	Short	Production Designer	Jefferson Donald
2016	For Sale	Drama	Short	Production Designer	Savannah Rodgers
2016	An Urn for Calvin	Drama	Short	Production Designer	Patrick Rea
2016	Paradox City	Drama	TV Movie	Set Designer	Jim McCullough
2015	Satan Claus	Drama	Short	Production Designer	Savannah Rodgers
2015	Doctor Who – Season 9	Drama	TV Series	Art Dept Intern	Ed Bazalgette
2015	Tableau	Comedy	Short	Production Designer	Amy Evans & Joe Stones
2014	Grand Theft Ice Cream Van	Comedy	Short	Production Designer	Scott Quinn
2014	The Grad	Drama	Short	Art Director	Anna Houghton

---

### EMPLOYMENT

GW Communications – Kansas City, Missouri OPTI ASE Drafter	2016-2018
Kansas City Steak Company – Kansas City, Missouri Seasonal Customer Service Representative	2015
Tetra Tech Construction Services – Phoenix, Arizona CAD Operator	2011-2013

---

### VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Kansas City Creates WaterFire KC Operations Team Member Volunteer Coordination Team Member	2015-Current
Independent Filmmakers Coalition of Kansas City Membership Coordinator	2015-2016

---

### SKILLS

- Technical Drawing (Manual & AutoCAD)	- Set Dressing	- Clean driving license
- Set Construction	- Model making	- Own reliable car
	- Prop building	- Proficient in Mac & Windows

---

### EDUCATION

University of South Wales – Cardiff, Wales, United Kingdom Studies in TV & Film Set Design	2013-2015
Metropolitan Community College BTC – Kansas City, Missouri AAS Computer Aided Drafting & Design (CADD)	2008-2010